
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2023/0024
Date: 31 January 2023 14:59:07

Dear Team

Further to request for extension to respond, due to quorate feedback from Cllrs I can advise
under delegated powers that the parish council has no objections to this planning
application.

Regards

Victoria Pitts
Parish Clerk
Newholm cum Dunsley Parish Council
c/o Davison Farm, Egton, Whitby, YO21 1UA   

 



From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2023/0024
Date: 30 January 2023 15:31:21

Dear Team

Please could we have extension to respond to after 2 March meeting.

Regards

Victoria Pitts
Parish Clerk
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